
99R5 Service

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ryan. Dovel@Ferguson.com
Thursday, November 8, 2018 8:32 AM
Ryan. Dovel@Ferguson.com
Email Bid# 8212282

Price Quotation # 8212282

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #2020
45OI HOLLINS FERRY ROAD

SUITE I2O
BA LTIMORE, MD 21227 -4618

Phone : 443-543-1300
Fax : 410-242-4893

Bid No.......:
Bid Date...:

Quoted By:
Customer.:

Cust

Item

RI104000074

B.212282
l l/08/r8
RXD
S&SFABRICATORSINC
4845 SOUTH CRAIN HIGHWAY
UPPER MARLBORO, MD 20772

PO#..: PVF-BID

Description

JcNosr NEIJT Krr
,,,,,

]caN cer rHE ABovE wrrHrN

]A DAY.

Job Name.: R804000074

Quantity Net Price UVI

I 7 8.030 EA

301 -574-l 555
NET IOTH PROX
S&SFABRICATORSINC
4845 SOUTH CRAIN HIGHWAY
UPPER MARLBORO, MD 20772

Total

78.03

.","-.1

$78.03

$0.00

$4.68

$82.7 r

Cust Phone:
Terms.........:
Ship To.......:

Subtotal:

Inbound Freight:

Tax:

Order Total:

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours). SHIPMENTS BEyOND 4g
HOURS SHALL BE AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES
FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CONTACT YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY FOR ASSISTANCE WITH DBE/MBE/WBE/SMALL
BUSINESS REQU IREM ENTS.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon
Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into commerce. This Quote is offered
contingent upon the Buyer's acceptance ofseller's terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and found either
following this document, or on the web at http://wolselevna.com/terms conditionsSale.html. Govt Buy".s, All items quoted are
open market unless noted otherwise.

LEAD LAW WARNING: It is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other
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HOURS SHALL BE AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES
FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CONTACT YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY FOR ASSISTANCE WITH DBE/MBE/WBE/SMALL
BUSINESS REQUIREM ENTS.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon
Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into commerce. This euote is offered
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LEAD LAW WARNING: It is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other


